COUNT

13 – ADJOURNMENT

FLUVANNA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Fluvanna County Library 214 Commons Boulevard Palmyra, VA 22963

FEBRUARY 9, 2021 7:00 PM

Douglas Miles

Community Development Director Review

Fluvanna County...The heart of Virginia and your gateway to the future!

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for which it stands, one nation, under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all.

ORDER

- 1. It shall be the duty of the Chairman to maintain order and decorum at meetings. The Chairman shall speak to points of order in preference to all other members.
- 2. In maintaining decorum and propriety of conduct, the Chairman shall not be challenged and no debate shall be allowed until after the Chairman declares that order has been restored. In the event the Commission wishes to debate the matter of the disorder or the bringing of order; the regular business may be suspended by vote of the Commission to discuss the matter.
- 3. No member or citizen shall be allowed to use abusive language, excessive noise, or in any way incite persons to use such tactics. The Chairman shall be the judge of such breaches, however, the Commission may vote to overrule both.
- 4. When a person engages in such breaches, the Chairman shall order the person's removal from the building, or may order the person to stand silent, or may, if necessary, order the person removed from the County property.

PUBLIC HEARING RULES OF PROCEDURE

1. PURPOSE

- The purpose of a public hearing is to receive testimony from the public on certain resolutions, ordinances or amendments prior to taking action.
- A hearing is not a dialogue or debate. Its express purpose is to receive additional facts, comments and opinion on subject items.

2. SPEAKERS

- Speakers should approach the lectern so they may be visible and audible to the Commission.
- Each speaker should clearly state his/her name and address.
- All comments should be directed to the Commission.
- All questions should be directed to the Chairman. Members of the Commission are not expected to respond to questions, and response to questions shall be made at the Chairman's discretion.
- Speakers are encouraged to contact staff regarding unresolved concerns or to receive additional information.
- Speakers with questions are encouraged to call County staff prior to the public hearing.
- Speakers should be brief and avoid repetition of previously presented comments.

3. ACTION

- At the conclusion of the public hearing on each item, the Chairman will close the public hearing.
- The Commission will proceed with its deliberation and will act on or formally postpone action on such item prior to proceeding to other agenda items.
- Further public comment after the public hearing has been closed generally will not be permitted.

Fluvanna County...The heart of Virginia and your gateway to the future!

Fluvanna County Planning Commission BYLAWS AND RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURES

Adopted: February 9, 2021

- **I.** <u>CREATION</u>. The Fluvanna County Planning Commission, hereinafter called the "Commission", is an appointed body provided by the Code of Virginia, Section 15.2-2210. The Commission consists of five (5) members, one (1) appointed from each election district and one (1) representative of the Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors representative does not vote by directive of the Board of Supervisors.
- **II. PRINCIPAL ADDRESS.** 132 Main Street, Palmyra, Virginia; Mailing Address: P.O. Box 540, Palmyra, VA 22963.
- III. <u>COMMISSION CHAIR</u>. At the first meeting of the year, the Commission selects one of its members to serve as Chair. The Chair is a voting member and serves for one year.
- **IV. <u>COMMISSION VICE CHAIR.</u>** At the first meeting of the year, the Commission selects one of its members to serve as Vice Chair. The Vice Chair is a voting member and serves for one year.
- V. <u>COUNTY PLANNER</u>. The County Planner shall be Clerk to the Commission and his/her general duty is set forth in the Code of Virginia, Section 15.2-2217. He/ She shall maintain an office at the same address as the Commission.
- **VI.** <u>COUNTY ATTORNEY</u>. The County Attorney assists the Commission in analyzing the facts; provides advice and action in legal matters and represents the Commission in civil actions.
- VII. QUORUM FOR THE EXERCISE OF COMMISSION BUSINESS. A majority of the commission shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of conducting Commission business. A vote of the majority of those present is necessary to take action on an issue.

VIII. PUBLIC SESSIONS

- A. Except as otherwise directed the regular public meeting of the Commission shall be held on the 1st Tuesday after the 1st Wednesday of the month at 7:00 p.m. The meetings shall generally be held in the County Administration Morris Room in Palmyra, VA.
- B. A special meeting may be held at the call of the Chair or by the application of three members given to the County Planner. There shall be at least seventy-two (72) hours written notice for a special meeting.

IX. MEETING AND ATTENDANCE

A. All meetings and business shall be conducted in accordance with these Rules, Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised (11th Edition), and the law of Virginia. In the event of conflict, the law of Virginia shall govern.

- B. Meetings will be held on the 1st Tuesday after the 1st Wednesday of the month. If the meeting date falls on a holiday, a new meeting date will be scheduled by the Chair. Meetings shall start at the appointed time, and if the Chair is not present, the Vice Chair shall preside. If neither the Chair nor the Vice-Chair is present, the County Planner shall call the meeting to order and preside for the election of a Temporary Chair.
- C. Any person making a written presentation or demonstrating a matter by way of a plat, brochure, picture, or similar document for inclusion in the record of the hearing shall provide the County Planner six (6) copies of such item seven (7) days prior to the meeting at which such person wishes to make a presentation.
- D. The County Planner shall list all items requested on the agenda. If, in the opinion of the County Planner, an item is not appropriate for consideration by the Commission, he/ she shall inform the Chair, and if the Chair is in agreement, the Commission shall first discuss whether to entertain the item.
- E. The County Planner and Chair shall allocate time to items on the agenda as is necessary for appropriate consideration.
- F. The Commission shall consider all items docketed on the agenda before taking any other items unless an undocketed item is brought by consent of the Commission.
- G. Time permitting, items not on the agenda shall be heard as the final items of the Commission's business. If time does not, in the opinion of the Chair, permit hearing items on the agenda, they shall be carried over to the next regular or special meeting.
- H. The Chair's vote on all issues before the Commission shall be recorded as being given with the prevailing side, unless the Chair clearly votes otherwise.
- I. Meetings shall be adjourned no later than 11:00 p.m. unless continued by unanimous vote.

X. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

- A. When the question is called and there is no dispute, the Chair shall call for the vote.
- B. Whenever any member wishes to abstain from voting on any question, he/she shall so state and, if because of a conflict, shall indicate in accordance with the Virginia Conflict of Interests Act, Virginia Code § 2.2-3100 et seq., and his/her abstention shall be announced by the Chair and recorded by the Clerk.
- C. Exhibits before the Commission shall become the property of the Commission and shall be filed with the County Planner.

- D. Citizens shall not speak at a meeting until they are recognized. Citizens shall request recognition by addressing "Mr. Chair" or "Madam Chair" (as appropriate) and await acknowledgement. At his or her discretion, the Chair may permit a dialogue without individual recognition between members of the Commission or between a member and a citizen if such dialogue is orderly and contributes to the expedition of the business. Such discussion will be discouraged.
- E. Prior to opening a meeting at which one or more public hearings will be held, the Chair shall recount the rules under which the hearing shall be operated, but he/she may amend the rules during the hearing by giving notice of the change.
- F. At the beginning of the public hearing, the Chair shall call upon the County Planner or the Chair of the committee handling the matter at hand or shall recount a description of the issue placed before the hearing.
- G. Subject to revocation or extension by the majority of the commission assembled, the Chair may in all matters establish a maximum time for consideration of the matter, and/or limit the amount of time available to each speaker on a matter and/or limit the number of times each speaker may address the Commission on a matter. Notwithstanding the foregoing statement, every Commission member shall be entitled to make a statement on every matter before the Commission and the call for the question shall not be entertained until all members who wish to exercise this right shall have done so.
- H. All members or citizens shall limit their comments before the Commission. The Chair has the option of requiring speakers to sign up before being authorized to address the Planning Commission.
 - I. The Commission has set forth the following rules for presentation time limits:
- 1. Individual presentations placed on the Commission's agenda shall be limited to ten (10) minutes in duration.
- 2. Individual presentation listed under the agenda item "Public Comments" shall be limited to five (5) minutes in duration.
- 3. Statements from the public during the "Public Hearing" on individual agenda items shall be limited to five (5) minutes.
- 4. Complete presentations on Commission action items shall be limited to not more than thirty (30) minutes.
- 5. The above limitations may be extended only by majority consent of the Commission.

XI. ORDER

- A. It shall be the duty of the Chair to maintain order and decorum at meetings. The Chair shall speak to points of order in preference to all other members.
- B. In maintaining decorum and propriety of conduct, the Chair shall not be challenged and no debate shall be allowed until after the Chair declares that order has been restored. In the event the Commission wishes to debate the matter of the disorder or the bringing of order, the regular business may be suspended by vote of the Commission to discuss the matter.
- C. No member or citizen shall be allowed to use abusive language, excessive noise, or in any way incite persons to use such tactics. The Chair shall be the judge of such breaches.
 - D. When a person engages in such a breach, the Chair may:
 - 1. Order the person to stand silent,
 - 2. Order the person's removal from the building, or,
 - 3. Order the person removed from the County Property.

XII. <u>COMMITTEES</u>. There will be no standing committees. Ad hoc committees will be appointed by the Chair as needed. Constitutional Officers may be appointed to committees.

XIII. RULES

- A. The bylaws may be suspended at anytime by a majority vote of the Commission.
- B. The bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the Commission, but only at the regular meeting next held after the proposed amendment has been announced at a regular meeting.
- XIV. RECORD OF THE MEETING. The Clerk of the Commission (or another person acting in the capacity) shall electronically record each regular meeting. Recordings are the property of Fluvanna County. A stenographic record shall not be admissible as evidence of what transpired at a meeting, unless the person taking the record has been sworn prior to making the record. Interested persons may listen to the recordings in the County Planner's office or may obtain copies of the recording or portions of a recording by making appropriate arrangements with the County Planner's office. Costs will be borne by the person making the request. Audio recordings are also available on the county website at www.fluvannacounty.org/meetings.



COUNTY OF FLUVANNA

P.O. Box 540 Palmyra, VA 22963 (434) 591-1910 Fax (434) 591-1911 www.fluvannacounty.org

132 Main Street

"Responsive & Responsible Government"

To: Fluvanna County Planning Commission Members

From: Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

Date: February 9, 2021

Subject: Community Development Director's Report

January 14, 2021 – Technical Review Committee (TRC) Meeting

SUP 20:03 Steven L. & Codie C. Peters – A Special Use Permit request in the R-3, Residential, Planned Community District to permit both car wash and gas station uses with respect to 60.9 +/- acres of Tax Map 8, Section A, Parcel A14A. The property is located on the northeast corner of the intersection of Thomas Jefferson Parkway (Route 53) and Lake Monticello Road. The subject parcel is within the Rivanna Community Planning Area and the Palmyra Election District.

ZMP 20:01 Christian & Associates Excavating – A Conditional Rezoning from A-1, General Agricultural to the B-1, General Business District on 14 +/- acres of Tax Map 9 Section A Parcel 12A. The property is located on the north line of Lake Monticello Road and 0.1 miles west of River Run Road. The subject parcel is within the Rivanna Community Planning Area and the Palmyra Election District.

SUP 20:01 Christian & Associates Excavating – A Special Use Permit request in the B-1, Business, General District to permit a contractor's storage yard with respect to 14 +/- acres of Tax Map 9 Section A Parcel 12A. The property is located on the north line of Lake Monticello Road and 0.1 miles west of River Run Road. The subject parcel is within the Rivanna Community Planning Area and the Palmyra Election District.

<u>January 14, 2021 – Transportation Subcommittee (TS) Meeting</u>

Colonial Circle Final Master Plan – A review of the final master plan that has been submitted by the Peters with Fluvanna County Planning and VDOT – Louisa Residency Staff members in conjunction with the 2040 Comprehensive Plan Transportation Subcommittee members. There will be a Countywide and Lake Monticello traffic discussion of intersections and existing vehicle crash data for all potential intersection area improvements.

<u>January 19, 2021 – Rural Transportation Technical Committee Meeting</u>

The VDOT Smart Scale – Round 4 Applications recommended funding scores were announced within the VDOT – Culpeper District by Chuck Proctor – VDOT Planning Manager at the TJ PDC Rural Tech meeting.

Fluvanna and Orange County both were awarded VDOT funding for new Roundabout locations as the <u>only two</u> rural localities in the Culpeper District to receive funding and that included Greene, Louisa and Nelson Counties.

Fluvanna County: Troy Road (SR 631) and Route 250 / \$9.4 Million Project

Orange County: SR 231 & High Street in Gordonsville / \$7.8 Million Project

Fluvanna County's high scoring transportation planning efforts will be very important in our 2040 Comprehensive Plan. VDOT Smart Scale reviewer scores will be based upon our Transportation Chapter text containing our recommended transportation improvements. This new VDOT roundabout is located in the Zion Crossroads Community Planning Area (CPA) and for higher scoring VDOT considers urban development areas like our CPA as the best way to plan for transportation improvements within all VA localities.

2021 Land Use Application Submittals / Upcoming Neighborhood Meetings

<u>Colonial Circle Master Plan</u>: Retail Foodmart with Gas Sales & Car Wash Special Use Permit (SUP) Request as the first commercial outparcel use in the R-3, Residential Planned Community (RPC) on Routes 53 & 618.

<u>Christian + Associates Excavating</u> Conditional Rezoning B-1 Request and associated Special Use Permit (SUP) request for a contractor's shop and storage yard request on Lake Monticello Road and west of River Run Road

<u>CVEC / Sun Tribe Solar</u> – Cunningham solar energy facility SUP request located on the east side of South Boston Road and is next to the existing CVEC substation which will work together in creating new clean energy

CODE COMPLIANCE VIOLATION STATISTICS

January 2021

Scott B. Miller, CZO, Code Inspector, Building Site Inspector

Case No.	Tax Map Number	Property Owner	Address	Date of Complaint	Violation Type	Status*	Deadline	District
1803-01	4-(12)-1	Meredith, White Et Al	251 Country La.	03/02/2018	Inoperable Vehicles	Extended	02/02/2021	Palmyra
2001-02	40-(19)-C	Young, Eileen C.	2448 Haden Martin Rd.	01/15/2020	Setback Violation To Accessory Structures	Extended (Bldg. Dept.)	02/15/2021	Fork Union
2003-01	40-(19)-C	Young, Eileen C.	2448 Haden Martin Rd.	03/16/2020	Setback Violation	Extended	02/16/2021	Fork Union
2004-02	3-(18)-10	Hensley, Frederick L., Sr.	284 Mechunk Creek Dr.	04/14/2020	Junk, Inoperable Vehicles	Pending	02/14/2021	Palmyra
2006-02	8-(A)-25B	Stevens, Roger A.	Thomas Farm Ln. (no. add.)	06/23/2020	Junk, Inoperable Vehicles	Pending	02/23/2021	Palmyra
2008-01	4-(A)-27	2428 Richmond Road, LLC.	2428 Richmond Rd.	08/07/2020	Inoperable Vehicles	Cleared	n/a	Palmyra
2101-01	17-(20)-5	Bolyard Trust	265 Fox hollow La.	01/02/2021	Setbacks	Cleared	n/a	Cunningham
2101-02	30-(12)-3A	Park, Sidney A. & Ann L.	12506 James Madison Hwy.	01/05/2021	Special Use Permit	Extended	02/05/2021	Fork Union
2101-03	10-(10)-14	Espinoza, Pedro C. & L.H.	6005 Union Mills Rd.	01/07/2021	Junk, Debris	Cleared	n/a	Palmyra
2101-04	37-(7)-1	Olszewski, Eva	2320 Antioch Rd.	01/15/2021	Campground	Cleared	n/a	Cunningham
2101-05	51A-(6)-2A	Hines, Nancy	190 Carebey la.	01/19.2021	Setbacks	Cleared	n/a	Fork Union
2101-06	1-(A)-1	Lively, Linda A.	1267 Beaverdam Rd.	01/21/2021	Junk, Debris, Erosion	Cleared	n/a	Palmyra

STATUS DEFINITIONS*					
Board - Case is pending Board Approval	Court Pending - Summons to be issued	Permit Pending - Applied for Permit to Abate Violation			
Cleared - Violation Abated	Extended - Extension Given/Making Progress to Abate Violations	Rezoning - Property is in Rezoning Process			

SUP Pending - SUP Application made to Abate Violation

MISCELLANEOUS ACTIONS / TASKS

Court - Case is before Judge

Biosolids Applied and Signs Displayed (Total – 198 Sites)

Compliance with Tenaska Virginia Sound Levels 01/19/2021

Signs Removed From Public Rights-Of-Way (Total – 24)

Placed and removed "Public Hearing Signs" as needed

Deliver packets to BOS, PC Members

Planning / Zoning site plan evaluations for form (JANUARY 2021)

SUB 21:01, TM: 38-(A)-54 & 52, The Haislip Property - Family Division

Planning / Zoning setback verifications for Building Dept. (JANUARY 2021)

Pending - Violation Notice Sent

MSC20:0226, TM: 48-9A)-18	MSC21:0001, TM: 28-(10)-2	MSC21:0002, TM: 39-(A)-9	MSC21:0004, TM: 9-(13)-50	MSC21:0005, TM: 10-(23)-11
MSC21:0006, TM: 9-(13)-115	MSC21:0007, TM: 9-(13)-116	MSC21:0008, TM: 9-(13)-117	MSC21:0009, TM: 9-(13)-118	MSC21:0010, TM: 9-(13)-119
MSC21:0011, TM: 9-(13)-120	MSC21:0012, TM: 9-(13)-52	MSC21:0013, TM: 17-(29)-7	MSC21:0014, TM: 10-(A)-32	MSC21:0015, TM: 9-(13)-54
MSC21:0016, TM: 18-(2)-1	MSC21:0017, TM: 9-(13)-42	MSC21:0018, TM: 17-(A)-21A	MSC21:0019, TM: 11-(A)-57C	MSC21:0020, TM: 23-(A)-107
MSC21:0021, TM: 41-(12)-6	MSC21:0022, TM: 41-(1)-1	MSC21:0023, TM: 18A-(5)-43	MSC21:0024, TM: 18A-(9)-174	MSC21:0025, TM: 18A-(2)-389
MSC21:0026, TM: 18A-(9)-280	MSC21:0027, TM: 18A-(4)-8	MSC21:0028, TM: 8-(A)-A14A	MSC21:0029, TM: 12-(110-1	

Farm Building or Structure Exemption Request (JANUARY 2021)

Planning / Zoning materials to VDOT Louisa Residency (JANUARY 2021)

One Trip



TRANSACTIONS BY USER REPORT (01/01/2021 TO 01/31/2021) FOR FLUVANNA COUNTY BUILDING AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Selected Users: Valencia Porter

Invoice #	Fee Name	Transaction Date	Transaction Type	Payment Method	Paid Amount
/alencia Porter BSP21:0001					
INV-00002534	Boundary/Physical Survey, Easement, Correction	01/26/2021	Fee Payment	Check #7753	\$50.00
MSC21:0003					
INV-00002482	Tax Map Book	01/05/2021	Fee Payment	Check #8185	\$50.00
SDP21:0001					
INV-00002540	Site Plan Review: Minor Plan	01/29/2021	Fee Payment	Check #1009	\$550.00
SUB21:0001					
INV-00002506	Boundary Adjustment	01/19/2021	Fee Payment	Check #1704	\$100.00
SUB21:0002					
INV-00002507	Subdivision: Family	01/19/2021	Fee Payment	Check #4436	\$200.00
	Subdivision: GIS Fee (per lot)	01/19/2021	Fee Payment	Check #4436	\$100.00
VALENCIA PORTE	ER			TOTAL CHECK:	\$1,050.00
				NET TOTAL:	\$1,050.00
GRAND TOTALS	S			TOTAL CHECK:	\$1,050.00
				NET TOTAL:	\$1,050.00

FLUVANNA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Fluvanna County Library, 214 Commons Blvd.

Palmyra, VA 22963
December 8, 2020
7:00 pm (Virtual Meeting)

MEMBERS PRESENT: Barry Bibb, Chairman

Ed Zimmer, Vice Chairman

Lewis Johnson

Gequetta "G" Murray-Key Howard Lagomarsino

Patricia Eager, Board of Supervisors*

STAFF PRESENT: Eric Dahl, County Administrator

Fred Payne, County Attorney

Mary Anna Twisdale, Finance Director

Major David Wells, Fluvanna County Sheriff's Office Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

Liz McIver, Financial Management Analyst

Jason Overstreet, Senior Planner

Valencia Porter, Administrative Program Specialist

1. CALL TO ORDER, THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE:

At 7:00 pm, Chairman Bibb called the December 8, 2020 regular Meeting to order, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence.

2. DIRECTOR'S REPORT: Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

November 12, 2020 – TRC Meeting

SUB 20:37 Village Oaks Phase IV Subdivision A Sketch Plan request for a Major Subdivision of twenty-nine (29) lots on 13.65 acres of Tax Map 9, Section 14, Parcels 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6. The property is located along Lake Monticello Road (Route 618) at the intersection with River Run Drive. The property is within the Rivanna Community Planning Area and the Palmyra Election District.

SDP 20:11 Fluvanna Crossroads (Fluvanna Auto) – A Major Site Plan Amendment request for the completion of the parking lot, the lighting and landscaping improvements; and the related Erosion and Sediment Control Plan site improvements and the E&SC measures. The parcel is zoned B-1, General Business and is located along Richmond Road (US Route 250) and near the intersection of Memory Lane and known as Tax Map 4 Section A Parcel 11 and is located within the Zion Crossroads Community Planning Area and the Palmyra Election District.

^{*}Due to health concerns, Mrs. Eager is attending the meeting via phone conference call -Patricia Eager, (Calling in from 1107 Mechunk Creek Drive)

November 16, 2020 - CARE Task Force Meeting

Eric Dahl, County Administrator he had Jack McClelland from the Thomas Jefferson Health District in Charlottesville to provide a Health Department enforcement update on the existing pump and haul permits and received complaints from area homeowners who had concerns with certain homes.

<u>Central Virginia Regional Housing Partnership – Regional Housing Locator:</u>

The CVA Regional Housing Partnership is launching the "Regional Housing Locator" which will feature For-Sale and For-Lease home listings within the region, along with the resource links by locality, in a one-stop shop format.

The Regional Housing Locator will feature the City of Charlottesville and the Counties of Albemarle, Fluvanna, Greene, Louisa and Nelson on one website that was launched back on Thursday, November 12th by TJ PDC.

Community Development Department Staffing Update:

Jessica Rice, Human Resources Manager; Jason Overstreet, Senior Planner and Douglas Miles, Community Development Director conducted the <u>Planner / GIS Technician</u> position interviews on Tuesday, December 1st and Thursday, December 3rd with eight (8) candidates for the opening.

Due to COVID the interviews were conducted as Zoom interviews and it allowed for less travel time for the candidates to be selected for the job and for a secure and safe environment for all that were involved in the process. The person selected will more than likely start on January 4, 2021 in the Planner / GIS Technician position.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS # 1:

At 7:03 pm, Chairman Bibb opened the first round of Public Comments with one public speaker:

Renae Chiovaro at 1173 Courthouse Road: She stated that she and all of her neighbors, as their spokesperson (for a scheduled Special Use Permit on January 12, 2021) came up with questions they wanted answered, not tonight, but for the requests. She asked first what needed to be approved by the Planning Commission (the Sketch Plan) and what needed to go forward to the Board of Supervisors (the Special Use Permit) for approval. They would like to know about the County requirements for steep slopes in the vicinity. She also invited the Planning Commission members to visit so both she and Overton McGehee can walk the steep slopes with them. She asked will the Planning Commission members take under consideration their concerns about the limited well water in the vicinity. She stated that they want test wells to be done on the subject property and other property owners planned to test their wells. She and her neighbors felt that the Planning Commission members should not render a final decision until well testing can be performed on the subject property and within the immediate vicinity of their neighborhood.

With no one else coming forward in the room, online, or on the phone line wishing to speak, Chairman Bibb closed the Public Comments period at 7:07 pm.

4. MINUTES:

MOTION:	Planning Cor	Planning Commission Minutes of November 10, 2020					
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Zimmer (Vice Chair)	Johnson	Murray-Key	Lagomarsino		
ACTION:				Seconded	Motion		
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes		
RESULT:	5-0 Approved						

5. **PUBLIC HEARINGS:**

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 2021-2026

Department	Rankings	Projects
Parks & Recreation – Aaron Spitzer	1	Pleasant Grove Park Spray Ground
	1	Pleasant Grove Park Multi-Purpose Shelter
	1	Pleasant Grove Park Athletic Field Lighting
Amount=\$191,000.00	2	New Pleasant Grove Park Athletic Fields
		(Baseball/Softball)
	2	Pleasant Grove Park Basketball and Tennis Courts
		Pleasant Grove Park Multi-Generational Center
	1	Pleasant Grove Park Outdoor Swimming Pool and
	1	Pool House
Public Works – Calvin Hickman	2	Renovate Exterior of Historic Courthouse
	1	Equipment Purchase & Replacement Plan
	3	Paving Administration-Public Safety Parking Lots
		HVAC Upgrade-Community Center & Social Services
Amount= \$1,623,000.00	2	Carysbrook Equipment Storage Shed
		New Administration / DSS Building and Renovations
	1	Social Services Vehicles
	2	County Vehicles
Sheriff – Major David Wells	1	Secure Courthouse Sally Port
	1	Replacement Vehicles
Amount= \$362,000.00		
Fire & Rescue – John Lye, Chief	1	Fluvanna Fire and Rescue Apparatus Replacement
Lake Monticello Water Rescue		Fluvanna Fire and Rescue Heart Monitor
	1	Replacement
Amount= \$1,193,900.00		Upgrades to Ambulance 45
	Dismissed	
Schools – Don Stribling	2	Technology-2
	1	Carysbrook HVAC Upgrade
Amount=\$2,185,000.00	1	School Safety Vestibules
	2	Paving and Resurfacing
	2	FMS Athletic Field Lights (Football, Baseball, and
		Softball)
	2	FMS Annex Bleachers and Floor
	2	Abrams Abatement and Remodel
	1	School Buses
	1	Student Transport / Facilities Vehicles

At 7:10 pm Chairman Bibb opened the Public Hearing. With no one coming forward online or on the phone line wishing to speak, he closed the Public Hearing at 7:11 pm, and asked for comments from the Planning Commissioners, there were no other additional comments on their CIP Plan.

MOTION:	I move that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the FY2022-FY2026 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) as presented, with a list of funding priorities prepared by Planning Commission members and County staff.				
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Zimmer (Vice Chair)	Johnson	Murray-Key	Lagomarsino
ACTION:		Motion	Seconded		
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
RESULT:	5-0 Recommended Approval				

6. PRESENTATIONS:

2020 Transportation Projects Update – Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

Mr. Miles reviewed the current progress on the proposed Fluvanna County roundabouts: Route 250 and Troy Road and Thomas Jefferson Parkway (Route 53) and Turkeysag Trail leading into Lake Monticello, as the second, primary access point serving that major County development.

The Route 53 roundabout area contains the 2005 proffered construction of a sidewalk along the east line of Route 53 from the Nahor Village, Age 55+ residential development entrance down to the RIRO entrance to Gate Plaza and with no current connection on the west line of Route 53.

The Colonial Circle Conceptual Master Plan has been submitted for review and approval since the Route 53 and Lake Monticello Road (Route 618) roundabout has been completed and is now open for traffic circulation purposes. This R-3, RPC planned community along with a Special Use Permit was approved in June of 2019 for 325 new units and for 81,000 SF of commercial space.

The 2040 Comprehensive Plan – Transportation Update will begin in January 2021 with Fluvanna County notifying VDOT by official letter requesting their participatory assistance in preparing the road intersections and overall thoroughfare plan analysis for our future road planning purposes.

7. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS:

None

8. SUBDIVISIONS:

Village Oaks Phase IV Sketch Plan – Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

The proposed Sketch Plan illustrates site access to Village Oaks Phase IV from Lake Monticello Road through an existing, approved VDOT entrance to the existing Archer Tract. Village Oaks currently contains three (3) entrances onto Lake Monticello Road (Route 618) including River Run Drive designated for emergency access with Phase IV becoming the fourth site entrance.

The R-3, Residential Planned Community (RPC) District intends to permit compact villagestyle residential development and associated community-mixed uses, open space and creative design techniques in accordance with the approved master plan. Southern Development is keeping with the approved 2005 Master Plan with the proposed Sketch Plan for the 29 new residential lots and meeting the Planning Department and VDOT entrance requirements.

Keith Lancaster, Southern Development, was present as the applicant's representative. He did not have any comments and indicated that they were in agreement with the five (5) conditions.

MOTION:	I move that the Planning Commission approve SUB 20-37, Village Oaks – Phase IV Sketch Plan, a request for twenty-nine (29) residential lots on Tax Maps 9 Section 14 Parcels 1-6 and subject to five (5) conditions listed in the staff report.				
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Zimmer (Vice Chair)	Johnson	Murray-Key	Lagomarsino
ACTION:		Seconded		Motion	
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
RESULT:	5-0 Approved				

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

None

10. NEW BUSINESS:

2040 Comprehensive Plan – Transportation Subcommittee

Mr. Miles introduced the new business item for Chairman Bibb to appoint a new Transportation Subcommittee to be comprised of Two (2) Planning Commissioners and State and County Staff.

Chairman Bibb appointed Major David Wells, FCSO; Police Chief Tony Abbott, LMOA; John Wilson, PE, VDOT – Louisa Residency; Calvin Hickman, Public Works Director and Douglas Miles, Community Development Director. Howard Lagomarsino, Planning Commissioner indicated that he would like to be appointed to this subcommittee to serve along with Chairman Bibb as the other Planning Commissioner with his public safety background.

Murray-Key: asked are they any room for a citizen?

Bibb: stated that he think this is more involved with the people of transportation. Like Lake Monticello Police department, Fire department, Fluvanna County Sheriff's office and people like that. This is to see how transportation needs to go forward with their expertise.

Miles: The reason why Chief Abbott, Major Wells, are involved because VDOT is consistently asking us when we present information in the smart scale process and to identify items that are in our comp plan so that what we have set out to do. We are going to start the process about the firefly plan, we have to create sometime some additional smart scale funding and dollars. Most importantly things that I have spoken to with Mr. Wells about is accident and incidental reports that they collect for the data and placing into the VDOT system, especial since we have had concerns about the intersection of Ruritan Lake and Route 53, and to the lesser extent the Nahor Dr. and where the mulch business is located. So we would want to start with looking at the ones that doesn't proper align with one of the other. We had anticipate especially the Nahor Dr. intersection at some point to have a secondary access for future development that's on the west side of 53.

Zimmer: stated that he agrees with Mrs. Murray-Key with getting some volume with a citizen for getting like the transparency, engagement just somebody other than Mr. Bibb I'm sure someone whom knows the county, unless there is some other type of affiliation with the county. I would suggest that Mrs. Staiger would represent the group that would dig up with the leadership program.

Miles: stated that our thought process is that once the staff members and the two commissioners put together the information is that we would also put together in the month of July through September we would also add in some citizens input. Once we have created the core bid of information that we have, and we are also hoping that some of our FLDP people would come out of Zion Crossroads small area plan.

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS #2:

At 7:46 pm, Chairman Bibb opened the second round of Public Comments. With no one coming forward online, or on the phone line wishing to speak, Chairman Bibb then closed the Public Comments period at 7:47 pm.

12. ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Bibb adjourned the Planning Commission meeting of December 8, 2020 at 7:47 pm.

Minutes recorded by Valencia Porter, Administrative Program Specialist.

Barry A. Bibb, Chairman
Fluvanna County Planning Commission

FLUVANNA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Fluvanna County Library, 214 Commons Blvd.

Palmyra, VA 22963 January 12, 2021 7:00 pm (Virtual Meeting)

MEMBERS PRESENT: Barry Bibb, Chairman

Ed Zimmer, Vice Chairman

Lewis Johnson

Gequetta "G" Murray-Key Howard Lagomarsino

Patricia Eager, Board of Supervisors*

STAFF PRESENT: Eric Dahl, County Administrator

Fred Payne, County Attorney

Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

Mary Anna Twisdale, Finance Director Liz McIver, Financial Management Analyst

Major David Wells, Fluvanna County Sheriff's Office Bryan Rothamel, Economic Development Coordinator

Jason Overstreet, Senior Planner

Jon-Mikel, Planner/GIS**

Valencia Porter, Administrative Program Specialist**

1. CALL TO ORDER, THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE:

At 7:00 pm, Douglas Miles, Community Development Director, called the January 12, 2021 Organizational Meeting to order, led the Pledge of Allegiance and then conducted a Moment of Silence.

2. 2021 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE FLUVANNA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

At 7:02 pm Mr. Miles asked for nominations for Chair of the Planning Commission in 2021.

MOTION:	I move to elect Bibb as Chair of the Fluvanna County Planning Commission for the calendar year of 2021.				
MEMBER:	Bibb	Bibb Murray-Key Johnson Zimmer Lagomarsino			
ACTION:		Second	Motion		
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
RESULT:	5-0 Approved				

^{*}Due to health concerns, Mrs. Eager is attending the meeting via phone conference call -Patricia Eager, (Calling in from 1107 Mechank Creek Drive)

^{*}Due to COVID-19 quarantine purposes these County staff members attended online: Jason Overstreet, Senior Planner and Valencia Porter, Administrative Program Specialist

At 7:03 pm Chair Bibb asked for nomination for Vice Chair of the Planning Commission in 2021.

MOTION:		I move to elect Murray-Key as Vice Chairman of the Fluvanna County Planning Commission for the calendar year of 2021.				
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Murray-Key	Johnson	Zimmer	Lagomarsino	
ACTION:		Motion		Second		
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
RESULT:	5-0 Approved					

MOTION:	Resolution entitled "Organizational Meeting of the Fluvanna County Planning Commission 2021"					
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Murray-Key (Vice Chair)	Johnson	Zimmer	Lagomarsino	
ACTION:		Second		Motion		
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
RESULT:		5-0 Adopted Resolution				

MOTION:	Adoption of the 2021 Regular Meeting Calendar						
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	' ' I Johnson I Zimmer I Lagomarsino I					
ACTION:			Second		Motion		
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes		
RESULT:	5-0 Adopted 2021 Dates						

MOTION:	Adoption of the Planning Commission By-Laws and Rules of Procedures				
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Murray-Key (Vice Chair)	Johnson	Zimmer	Lagomarsino
ACTION:			Second	Motion	
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
RESULT:	6-0 Approved as Amended				

Vice Chair Murray-Key: stated # 5, says he shall needs to be he/she, him/her or their as gender neutral pronouns and asked that Planning Staff review the By-Laws for these items.

Mr. Johnson: suggested that the length of time for the public to speak during Public Comments

and Public Hearings be changed from three (3) minutes to five (5) minutes.

Mr. Payne: stated that if the Planning Commission does that it would be equal to what is allowed for during the Board of Supervisors meetings during Public Comments and Public Hearings at the Board level.

Mr. Miles: stated that these proposed revisions can be added to the current By-Laws and they will be brought back before the Planning Commission for review and approval on February 9th.

3. DIRECTOR'S REPORT - Douglas Miles:

<u>December 9, 2020 – Nahor Village HOA Formation meeting</u>

The Community Development Director and ESC Plans Reviewer attended the Nahor Village HOA virtual meeting to provide an infrastructure update on the storm water basins completion progress and infrastructure items that remain such as a sidewalk construction from the entrance down Route 53.

December 10, 2020 - TRC meeting

ZMP 20:03 Joseph F. & Vonda Sue Crane – Request to Rezone, from I-1, Industrial, Limited to A-1, Agricultural, General of 8.9 +/- acres and known as Tax Map 12 Section 18 Parcel 4 and is located along the west line of Deerfield Road, and 0.2 miles south of Bybee Road. The subject property is located in the Rural Residential Planning Area and the Columbia Election District.

December 10, 2020 – Ballinger Bluffs Neighborhood Meeting

SUP 20:02 Quigley Properties LLC – A request for a Special Use Permit to construct a central sewer system / utilities, major for a rural cluster subdivision in an A-1 district, with respect to 124.5 +/- acres of Tax Map 31, Section A, Parcel 41 and Tax Map 31, Section 1, Parcel A - formerly Tax Map 31 Section A Parcel 9. The properties are located along Courthouse Road, and 0.6 miles east of its intersection with Georges Mills Road and Stoneleigh Road. The parcels are zoned A-1, Agricultural, General and are located within the Rural Residential and Rural Preservation Planning Areas and the Columbia Election District.

<u>December 17, 2020 – LMOA Board of Directors Presentation</u>

The Community Development Director, provided the same Transportation Planning Update as the December 8th Commission Update: on the 2020 VDOT transportation projects recently completed like the Colonial Circle Roundabout and the proposed Route 53 and Turkeysag Trail Roundabout that are both located just outside of Lake Monticello. Chief Abbott, LMPD, invited both Alan Saunders, PE, VDOT and me to present this information.

December 21, 2020 - CARE Task Force Meeting

Eric Dahl, County Administrator and Andy Wills, Building Official reviewed the Spot Blight Abatement Program with the intent of working with the Task Force members to select a blighted property in Columbia for spot blight abatement purposes by focusing in on one

property in the Columbia area.

Community Development Department Staffing Update:

Jon-Mikel Whalen, Planner / GIS Technician, he started in the Planning & Community Development Department on Monday January 4, 2021. He is a native of Albemarle County who resides in Palmyra with his wife and son.

He is a 2015 graduate of Mary Washington University with a Bachelor of Science in Geology. He has private sector experience in the agricultural science field using GIS skills and has managed his father's medical office.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS #1

At 7:26 pm, Chair Bibb opened the first round of Public Comments. With no one coming online or on the phone line wishing to speak, Chair Bibb closed the first round of Public Comments at 7:26 pm.

5. MINUTES:

MOTION:	Planning Commission Minutes of December 8, 2020					
MEMBER:	Bibb Murray-Key (Chair) Johnson Murray-Key Lagomarsino					
ACTION:						
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
RESULT:	5-0 Approved as amended					

Vice Chair Murray-Key: stated let the minutes reflect that on the Transportation Subcommittee, that I had recommended someone from the public be added even though we are looking at that further down the road. She stated that the recommendation by Vice Chair Zimmer, at the time, that Linda Staiger would be a good candidate to fill that role.

Mr. Miles: indicated that County residents to serve on the committee they would be considered during the second half of 2021.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

ZMP 20:03 Joseph F. Vonda Sue Crane – Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

ZMP 20:03 Joseph F. & Vonda Sue Crane – Request to Rezone, from I-1, Industrial, Limited to A-1, Agricultural, General of 8.9 +/- acres and known as Tax Map 12 Section 18 Parcel 4 and is located along the west line of Deerfield Road, and 0.2 miles south of Bybee Road. The subject property is located in the Rural Residential Planning Area and the Columbia Election District.

Mr. Miles: presented the proposed rezoning case request along with Powerpoint slides showing the subject property location in the County and the need to return the property to A-1 zoning.

Chair Bibb: stated he did not see where in the staff report that the property had been rezoned to I-1, Limited Industrial and that had been part of the problem with the I-1 zoning in the area.

Mr. Miles: stated that there is a letter from Mr. Tugwell, stating that it was approved as I-1, Limited Industrial previously and it was unclear how that had been done and the other parcels nearby had been downzoned back to A-1 zoning in order to construct single-family dwellings.

MOTION:	I move that the Planning Commission recommend Approval of this request to Rezone, from I-1, Industrial, Limited to A-1, Agricultural, General of 8.9 +/- acres and known as Tax Map 12 Section 18 Parcel 4.					
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Murray-Key (Vice Chair)	Johnson	Zimmer	Lagomarsino	
ACTION:	Motion Second					
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
RESULT:	5-0 Recommend Approval					

SUP 20:02 Quigley Properties LLC - Douglas Miles, Community Development Director

SUP 20:02 Quigley Properties LLC – A request for a Special Use Permit to construct a central sewer system / utilities, major for a rural cluster subdivision in an A-1 district, with respect to 124.5 +/- acres of Tax Map 31, Section A, Parcel 41 and Tax Map 31, Section 1, Parcel A - formerly Tax Map 31 Section A Parcel 9. The properties are located along Courthouse Road, and 0.6 miles east of its intersection with Georges Mills Road and Stoneleigh Road. The parcels are zoned A-1, Agricultural, General and are located within the Rural Residential and Rural Preservation Planning Areas and the Columbia Election District.

Mr. Miles presented the Special Use Permit request information along with a longer Powerpoint presentation and indicated to Chair Bibb that there were several adjacent property owners and other interested County residents signed up to speak about the proposed rural cluster land use.

He stated the Special Use Permit and Sketch Plan request for Ballinger Bluffs subdivision would be presented together as companion case requests under one Public Hearing and Mr. Payne he concurred that this approach was appropriate for these two requests before the Commission.

- 1. The design, construction, operation and maintenance of the central water and sewer systems shall comply with all County, State and Federal requirements as not to have a detrimental impact on Ballinger Creek, surrounding properties, or the water supply of existing properties.
- 2. Pursuant to Section 19-6-6 of the Subdivision Ordinance, a bond shall be required with surety in an amount and form acceptable to the County Attorney, to insure that the proposed infrastructure improvements are all completed at the expense of the developer.
- 3. For construction of the central water and sewer systems occurring adjacent to existing development, adequate dust and siltation control measures shall be taken to prevent adverse effects on the adjacent properties. All construction activity for the central utility systems shall occur between dawn and dusk, Monday through Friday.

- 4. The homeowners association or other owner of the utilities as approved by the State Corporation Commission shall be responsible for all maintenance of the on-site central water and sewer systems in perpetuity, and the responsibility for maintenance shall not be borne by Fluvanna County or any other public agency.
- 5. Prior to final site development plan approval, the developer is to provide evidence satisfactory to the Community Development Director of financial security sufficient to guarantee operations, maintenance, repair and replacements of the systems in their entirety. Such evidence shall be submitted annually until five (5) years from the date that ninety (90) percent of the recorded lots are sold and using the systems.
- 6. The utility systems permitted by the Special Use Permit shall be limited to the development areas shown on the Ballinger Bluffs rural cluster development plans and any expansion of the system will require an amendment to the Special Use Permit.
- 7. The Board of Supervisors, or its representative, reserves the right to inspect the property for compliance with these conditions at any time.

Planning Commissioner Questions and Comments:

Mr. Zimmer: Asked what would be involved in the Phase II study for this request?

Mr. Miles: Stated that County staff had just received the study and we have read it, but the applicant's consultants are online and that is a part of their presentation. In the summary document, it indicates that they can study the water capacity, with test wells and can study what water is available there now for potential development purposes for this subdivision.

Chair Bibb: How can we recommend approval of a central sewer system if we do not know what the available water is for a rural cluster subdivision development of these subject properties?

Mr. Miles: Yes, that is correct. We are not clear as to what water is available for this request. You will be able to hear tonight from some of the adjacent property owners about their water concerns currently and what has happened to them with previous wells that have dried up and new, deeper wells have been drilled in order to provide adequate water for their own homes.

Mr. Payne: Mr. Bibb you have a good point, but one of the recommended conditions is that if the County approves the central sewer system it would be a part of this subdivision that is the language of that condition. As sewer systems do not work properly unless they have the proper water amount to help them run correctly as the wastewater units have been designed to run.

Vice Chair Murray-Key: You stated in your presentation that the Board of Supervisors can visit the subject property with the applicant. My question is could the Planning Commissioners also visit, and if so how could we go about arranging to conduct a site visit with the property owner.

Mr. Payne: Well you can contact Mr. Miles and he can arrange to take the Commissioners there along with Planning & Community Development staff members to review the subject property.

Mr. Miles: When we visited the site back in September we asked for permission from Mr. Miller

to enter the property. Planning Staff would like to visit the Oak Creek section on this property and we can arrange for no more than two (2) Commissioners at a time to join us in the field.

Timothy Miller: provided his Special Use Permit request presentation with his site consultants.

Timothy Miller, Applicant: I'm the engineering, developer, and survey for this development. I started working with Bob Long in Palmyra back in 1998. Over the last 22 years I have designed more than 100 subdivisions throughout central Virginia, and including several cluster subdivisions in Fluvanna County. I have found that there are two drawback in the use of cluster subdivisions. One is the use of a standard drain fills, and the other is hard ship of the open space lot. The use of several drain fills could cause a lot of problems. Level of treatment provided by standard drain fills, that's the lowest allowed by the health department. Each home owners are responsible for the maintenance of the drain fills, most home owners does not even know the location of their drain fills. Drain fill are installed the minimum of 100 feet to maximum of 2000 feet of the lot that they serve, which significantly increases the erosion and reduces the open space available of recreation of agricultural uses. I always thought there is a better way. Together with professionals and environmental health department we have design a unique way to allow sewer systems to allow four homes and a single drain fill. The sewer system will utilize engineer treatment units that the health department approval. Airo Clean is a local firm that have design installed and maintained hundreds of these systems for single family homes here throughout Virginia. This sewer system is designed to reduce the number of drain fills from 47 to 14. Environmental professionals Mike Clark and Dennis Hardman will describe the sewer system that they have designed for the Ballinger Bluff subdivision, after I finish this presentation. Virginia Health Department regulations will require the HOA not each home owner to own and maintain their sewer system. The HOA will require annual to have their own contract by the state approved company that will provide maintenance on each of the sewer systems. The sewer systems will provided a level of treatment bar seed and the level exceeds of drain fills. It will significantly increase the area of open space available for recreation agricultural uses, reduces erosion caused by installation drainage and standard drain fills, remove the responsible drain fill home owner and place it on its HOA. The ownership of open space in my opinion is 75 % total area is too large for the HOA owners to maintain the fully uses of recreation purposes. The open space is limited to 25% of the total area that's located area the cluster lots that will be easier to maintain, and still be large enough for the owners to use it for recreational purposes. In the other hand the entire 75 % open hand will become a private residential lot that can be used for agricultural purposes by the owner and the HOA owners will not have the ability to use it as for recreational purposes. At the time of Ballinger Bluff cluster subdivision provides a valid solution for both draw backs. The sketch plan shows 47 lots of 124.5 acres and Ballinger Creek winds its way through center of the development most of which winds through steep bluffs, buts it's a beautiful natural environment, and the yield plan demonstrates 47 lots which requirements of A-1 zoning ordinance. Each one of the lots are buildable area that are outside stream buffers and flood plains that doesn't require an impact of the natural environment around Ballinger Creek. The natural environment in the phase 1 cluster lots will have access to Oak Creek Rd. Phase 2 will have access to Courthouse Rd. The open space will become a private residential lot, however the cluster lots will be surrounded by dedicated access easement. The area within this easement will be maintain by the HOA members and available for anyone to use for recreational purposes, the design will included the pedestrian move in phase 1, and the pedestrian path in phase 2 cluster lots to Ballinger Creek. The design also includes the dog park that will be next to the phase 2 cluster lots. I hope to use the

remainder of the open space that's outside the access easement for a venue or an open facility.

Additional Planning Commissioner Questions and Comments:

Chair Bibb: Does the study require for the people in that area to find out if it is a problem, a geological problem or any other type of problem?

Earnest Beasley: Figure # 7 shows the water shape boundary that we had used to calculate how much ground water may be available. The amount of ground water people use is a drop in the bucket verse how much water is available. The calculations are found in Exhibit E and continued to present his report, which was provided to the Planning Commission in their packet material.

Vice Chair Murray-Key: When the neighbors surrounding this request talked about the issues with their well water you know that there must be a problem with water. You are talking about over pumping, when people keep talking about turning their water on to take showers, water lawns, etc. they are trying to meet the needs of their individual homes. So, if all of these people are on wells it is almost sounding like you are down playing it make these people wait like three to four hours just to use their own water again. She stated that I am trying to find out how much water is available and why professional consultants such as yourself do not see the water issues.

Mr. Beasley: stated I do not expect 47 new homeowners within this neighborhood to make any other neighbors well water worse. I would like to know if there is a high percentage of neighbors in this area that have problems with their wells. As I would like that information because that would be very helpful to me as a water consultant in this region to work better on this request.

Chair Bibb: Have you analyzed what the situation is with the shortage of well water in the area?

Mr. Beasley: We did not collect any data on well water. The only time I have personally seen subdivision developments fail was when it was a failure from the start. So, I am not going to recommend a subdivision development if I think it is going to fail - not in this case for me now.

Mr. Zimmer: They are all drawing from the same rock, what information do you have, if we can drill and while the well is running what information is available to monitor the neighbor's wells?

Mr. Beasley: Modeling ground water and fractured ground rock it cannot be done correctly, as it is so specific to those individual wells and it is just too complex and you cannot do it accurately.

Mr. Zimmer: stated you gathered all the data that you could find, which I assume it was public data that are on the wells that are in the area, and those years on the wells I assume when the wells were drilled and what did you find about wells in this area is that shown in your report?

Mr. Beasley: Correct we used publically available data on wells from the Health Department.

Mr. Zimmer: stated did you find any information on the wells that were drilled and they are no longer working due to a lack of water or the lack of the proper amount of water being available?

Mr. Beasley: stated all I had available to me is the state Health Department well records.

Mr. Zimmer: asked so what would be classified as an adequate residential well yield?

Mr. Beasley: stated I think the health department says two to three gallons a minute.

Chair Bibb: All the way back in the 1990s there have been problems with the water in this area. The test wells that were performed had proved that the hydrogeological studies were incorrect.

Mr. Beasley: stated I am unaware of this, is there somewhere that I can get this information?

Chair Bibb: Yes, back when Popular Ridge Subdivision was brought to our attention the hydrologic study they did a test well and confirmed that the information was incorrect.

Mr. Payne: stated the Board actually proved the availability that the land was unable to provide the well water necessary for the residential development it was not developed by the applicant.

Kenny Sipes: stated being a well driller, we have drilled hundreds of wells here in Fluvanna and surrounding counties, for the past 20 years. What I have seen is every county has its dry areas and the closest subdivision we have drilled in probably would be Panorama. All those wells up there are generally pretty good producers that range anywhere between five gallons to twenty gallons a minute or more. This parcel of land we have not drilled any real close to it not knowing what we are going to encounter as far as fractures and water bearing fractures mainly but that is yet to be seen. However, most homes rarely uses more than 250 gallons of water per day. All new homes have water saving fixtures where showers and washing clothes can use about 1 gallon per minute. The amount of water coming out of the ground like Mr. Beasley said it is like a drop in the bucket, even if you took 47 new lots, and you have to keep this in mind that they are not all going to be built at the same time. The home building process could take years to complete all of the homes. In the end, I cannot tell how much the wells are going to produce until we have drilled the wells and tested them at this point from a well-drilling perspective.

Chair Bibb: stated in other words you are saying without test wells you really do not know what the situation is in this area of the county and the fact that you have not drilled wells in this area.

Mr. Sipes: Correct, nothing within several thousand feet. Fluvanna County has a lot of iron problems just dealing with a lot of the rock formations, which is a naturally occurring thing.

Vice Chair Murray-Key: stated that the concern is will there be an additional impact and if there is what would that impact be? As we need to know more information to make a proper decision.

Mr Sipes: Please refer to Attachment E regarding the gallons of water that could be available.

Chair Bibb: Does the Virginia Department of Health require 3 gallons per minute?

Mr. Beasley: No they require 1 gallon per minute.

Mr. Miller: We have provided the best information that we can up to this point and it sounds like test wells will need to be performed and I will need to discuss that with these consultants.

PUBLIC HEARING:

Chair Bibb opened up the Public Hearing at 8:38 pm by giving each Public Hearing speaker a limit of five (5) minutes to speak and asked that they state their name and site address for the record.

Renae Chiovaro - 1173 Courthouse Road: stated that she is concerned that her home will be affected the most as my home is surrounded by Ballinger Bluffs subdivision. I will have to hear the construction noise, light pollution, and traffic concerns. Yet, the Water is still my primary concern and yes I heard about the over pumping of the wells. I do have a pool and we had to pay someone to come and fill up our pool. We know that there are several water issues in the area. One minute you are saying yes you are sure and the next minute you are not sure that it is not going to affect the neighbors. I do oppose the number of the homes being built. If my well goes dry due to these new homes, who is going to cover that? Who is responsible, I hope that the Planning Commission recommends that they go forward with the test wells and that they continue to seek for a reduction in the number of new homes.

Tristana Treadway - 93 Courthouse Road: stated I would like to talk about one statement and a correction that I made in the previous minutes from November 10, 2020. I discussed my own personal water crisis at my home with my experiences. I have lived here for the last 24 years at this address. I was quoted saying that I cannot wash my car and water my grass though I certainly did say that, but that is the least of my problems. Probably, if I did not have water problems I still would not do those things. That was just something I pointed out that maybe someone who has water issues should not do. My one and only concern is the basics use of water: hydration, bathing, washing clothes has been something that I have been concerned about since I moved into this area. We buy water for drinking and we use water saving appliances. We also have a pool in which we purchase the water for the pool, so we do not over pump our well. We have had one well go dry in 1999 and we had to dig another well. When I had researched the county health records I found out that the county health records are incorrect. They say my well is 255 feet deep, we have had a professional well driller come in to replace our well twice since then. We were told that our well is 325 feet deep and it only has a yield of 3 gallons per minute. The Fluvanna Health Department information stated from 21 years ago that it was at 4 gallons per minute which is incorrect. Our main concern is just to have water to live and for all of our basic needs to be met. The Fluvanna County Code, under Chapter 19, in the Subdivision Ordinance, the County does have authority to consider the water supply and it went further under Section 19-8-2. Water Supply, Section 19-8-2.1 Hydrogeologic testing requirements are prescribed. I would like to request that the Planning Commission defer this until further information is prepared by the applicant and can amend his application to properly address all of the water related issues.

Lois Fulk - 331 Oak Creek Road: stated that her concern is that her property is immediately adjacent to 17 wells and drain fields. I am concern with contamination, losing my spring and my well going dry. I am not talking hard mathematics here. If you have 4 people in each new home, and they are using water every day, and little kids do not use as much water as most teenagers. I am concerned with the new homeowners that are planning to move in this area expecting to have water in their homes. My well which runs about 3 gallons per minute will turn off when my kids were home, each day we had to turn the water off and wait hours for the water to build back up. This is matter of living here for over 33 years, this is daily living in all of these homes. Another concern that I have is sharing close proximity of the wells in the subdivision to the drain fields. That means 17 families will be using their systems, so what

we proposed today is what we will be using in the future? Has this ever been done before, does it have cross contamination? What are the alternative plan for the drainage systems, and what are the contingency plans? If the proposed collection of the drainage systems are insufficient and fail, so is all of this even if we have enough water to provide them to work well? I would like to know the life expectancy, sewer collection, and also the drainage areas being proposed. What are the plans for cleaning out or replacing them at the end of the life expectancy time? They are not going to last forever, does this involve large trucks to come in and dig out this stuff, so where does it go and how does it get cleaned out? Will the home owners know about this or is there a potential time to pay, or is this going to affect my land? How will it be managed and what if there is not enough funding within the Home Owners Association coffers to manage such costs long term?

Susan Scofield - 111 Fairview Lane: stated that she also has had well issues. She found out she had two wells, and then come to find out I have one working well and the other one is no longer working. That concerns me a great deal, knowing that I have a double parcel all the way from the road to the next home and 8 acres of land. I do respect the opinions that were stated tonight but I just do not trust them sorry. We have too many people in this area that have wells that have water issues and not healthy wells. We have 50 residents in this area and this subdivision is going to double our immediate neighborhood impact with 47 more dwellings and 47 more wells. This is a great concern to me that as Tristana has asked I would at least expect. I would hope and pray that the Planning Commission would request more information not found in the report, and from those people doing that. Please more test wells if at all possible and why does the well density have to be so great. Why does it have to be so many wells, why can't we reduce the lot density by half or by two-thirds? I am really concerned about this large subdivision request located directly across from my house.

Kathy Swenson Miller - 94 Fairview Lane: stated that my husband and I live on 12 acres of land and our home was built in 1996 in Fairview Estates Lot 1. We have two well casings on our property, one well casing is 60 feet from our home and we also understand that the well drilling company ran into a granite deposit, which is why that well is dry. Our working well is 300 feet from our home and it is 290 feet deep. The distance from our home to our working well will require 3 Ballinger Bluffs lots to possibly have one working well. So, if you were to approve this sketch plan for Ballinger Bluffs and our well goes dry, what is the responsibility of Fluvanna County? Given that you knew the ground water issues affecting the neighbor's wells prior to making that decision. I want to make certain that there are public records of the current well problems some neighbors are having or have had in the past. My husband, Dave Miller and I encourage the Planning Commission to deny Approval of this sketch plan or have them to significantly reduce the lot density amount for this subdivision request.

Betty McGehee - 630 Courthouse Road: It seems to me in the future that we need a better ordinance to prevent these situations, but it seems that our existing ordinance does allow the Planning Commission to deny a density of wells this high. This will be the highest density of wells in the history in Fluvanna County. We believe that there are about six neighbors who already have well problems now. I encourage that the Planning Commission follow the recommendation of the Planning Department for deferral of this request. As there is no guarantee that the water will go straight down and recharge these wells. If the drain field water went sideways and hit the rock layer then the sewer system would fail. Then all the homeowners would go to the County for a public water system that they cannot afford. I

would like to request that the Home Owners Association for all these new homes put in a simple provision that when the well runs dry, they will support our economy and buy their drinking water down at our local grocery store E. W. Thomas.

Jackie and Dale Layton - 265 Oak Creek Road: stated that while we are not experts in water management, but we have discovered that catching rain water from our roofs and by letting it go into a water barrel and then use it water our plants and shrubs. As a result we have noticed that hundreds of gallons have been coming from our roof and we also have noticed a good amount of water runs in the ditch along Oak Creek Road. This storm water runoff it drains down into the Ballinger Creek area and our property is located downstream from the proposed development. Ballinger Creek has crested several times a year when we get really hard rain, and then sometimes it backs up into the stream out on Courthouse Road. We are concerned that the increased stormwater runoff from both locations will cause Ballinger Creek and other streams to overflow more often. The unchecked drainage would move further onto our property and other properties and possibly contribute to more erosion and tree loss along these banks. One question is whether consideration has been given to the open field areas which will be replaced with roads, driveways and other structures. If so, will retention ponds be installed to contain stormwater runoff? We do understand that in the proposed central sewage system design that oxygen will be added into the composting process of solid waste so that potential odor will be kept to a minimum in this development.

Marty Foster - 783 Courthouse Road: stated she thinks that the density of the development is way too high, the only other development that has this type of density is Island Hill subdivision and I know that several people along Broken Island Road are upset about that rural cluster development. This developer is only using 19 acres for 48 new homes and I moved to this area of Fluvanna County because it is rural. I had always assumed that the Zoning Ordinance called for at least 2 acres per dwelling and I understand that Mr. Miller cannot do that here because of the steep slopes. I also understand that he is throwing in the other 100 acres that he isn't developing as a conservation area. It still is affecting our lifestyle, so much that we are losing our wildlife when he cut all the trees down, and the peace and quiet and the darkness of night. The 100 acres that the developer is putting into the conservation easement, is that in perpetuity? He just mentioned tonight that he might turn it into a winery or a horse boarding facility. So what guarantees do we have from him?

Liz Palmer - 1384 Courthouse Road: stated that all of her neighbors have echoed what she was going to say, but she stated she moved here in 2010 and we were already refilling our 325 foot well three years later in 2013. Our neighbor across the street, their well it sank and collapsed because the ground integrity over there is so unstable, and he is proposing to be building new homes up on a bluff. I would seriously urge the county to require that they perform test wells, and take some time to consider the proposed request. Mr. Miller was talking about over pumping, what are the chances of the people who are importing water and are using bottled water, and all having well issues by over pumping? As that seems very unlikely to me. We are all having the same issues because we are all in the same area and that is a major issue to me and that needs to be addressed through this proposed request.

Doris McGehee - 628 Courthouse Road: stated you have heard and you will continue to hear opposition to the proposed density of this development. This is a plan for a relatively urban neighborhood with very rural infrastructure. This county is simple not prepared in

practical ways or have an attitude for this kind to continued development. I do understand that Mr. Miller has his development rights under these dysfunctional regulations. I submit that it is incumbent upon you to do everything that you can within these regulations to reduce their consequences upon the surrounding homeowners.

Marvin Moss - 14054 James Madison Highway: stated I am very much opposed to this SUP and I would like to explain why. My home place is about 1½ miles away from this proposed development. Fluvanna County is in the Chesapeake Bay Watershed and along with several other jurisdictions and are all under a mandate from the EPA to reduce phosphorus nitrogen and sulfates from the James River and other tributaries that flow into the Chesapeake Bay. Ballinger Creek is unique as the Rivanna Conservation Association has listed it as one of the cleanest tributaries that goes into the Rivanna River and we would like to keep it that way. Fluvanna County has signed an EPA agreement, which means they have agreed to reduce these sulfates by the year 2025. This project with all of the recent clear cutting means that we are not going to be able to meet those needs by the 2025 deadline. I do not know what the consequences of that will be. Therefore this development will not help us to conserve the Chesapeake Bay watershed and that is bad planning on our part within Fluvanna County.

Carolyn Talley - 14307 James Madison Highway: stated that there are too many wells, septic systems, houses, proposed on lots that are too small and on one of the steepest grades in the county. Mr. Miller, the out of the county developer or someone on his team, stated that if Mrs. Fulk or if anyone had a problem with their wells after they were done developing said that they would have to use legal means to address there problem, meaning they would have to pay for it themselves. No, the Planning Commission needs to stop this request before it happens in the first place. So, please do not allow this large of a number of new wells to be drilled in such close proximity to their drainfields. Can we also not declare a moratorium on all subdivisions in the county, so we can come together and work out all of our concerns? The current rural cluster system is set up to work with the developer and not the citizens. Right now we cannot get a large group together to express all of our concerns. Please look out for our citizens and we do understand that there are limits placed on you by Virginia state laws. Please do whatever you can to protect all our citizens from predatory rural cluster developers as A-1 should mean A-1.

Catherine Maguire - 656 Stoneleigh Road: stated that she thinks that her neighbors have adequately express all of our concerns and issues, so I will try not to repeat any items. As a citizen of Fluvanna County since 1994, I am dismayed by the density of this proposal as well as the impact upon available water, the septic systems, and the transformation that this proposal would make on our entire community. This is not where we moved to in order to raise our children, and we feel that this would change the face of the landscape in a very profound way, if approved.

Overton McGehee - 924 Courthouse Road: Stated that it does appear to all of us in the community that this cluster subdivision would develop as a shoehorn of 47 small lots in an Agricultural zone about 25 miles to the nearest employment center that happens to be in Charlottesville. This stretches the ground for common sense, in the density, wells and drain fields. We would encourage that the Planning Commission members look at the yield plan closely. That the developer is saying that the 47 lots would be possible under the 2 acre byright ordinance to us that appears many of those are theoretically 2 acre lots and would be

on prohibited steep slopes. I do stand by my own conclusion that this would be the highest density of wells in Fluvanna. Most of the proposed wells would be within 400 feet of 8 other wells and some would be within 400 feet of 14 other wells. As you know 6 neighbors have already had well problems, and we believe that the Planning Commission does have the authority to consider ground water availability in questioning a cluster subdivision yield. Of course the Comprehensive Plan is very strong on ground water. It also appears to us that the zoning ordinance and in the cluster section under the subdivision ordinance they allow for and even direct the Planning Commission to consider the ground water availability in deciding whether the developer's yield is appropriate in a cluster subdivision. I spoke to a hydrologist whom worked in the region for a long time, and he said this is a problematic problem in Fluvanna for wells and that the closer you put them together the less chance that you will have that they would all work. Mr. Sipes the well driller that is on the call now, he said that when they drill a well they do not see much of an effect on wells that are 300 -400 feet away, and of course with the proposed density of wells in Ballinger Bluffs there would actually be several wells within 300 - 400 feet. There are two farms that are across the road from the proposed subdivision, and if John Sizemore had the ability to stay on the call he would have made the point that they do believe that they have the right to continue watering livestock, as it is an A-1, Agricultural zoning district. We certainly understand that if a developer buys land that he or she has rights to some of the water, but we believe that the existing homeowners and farmers have some rights to that water. Again, we very much appreciate how seriously the Planning Commission and staff have taken our concerns it has been a good experience in democracy so far. We support the deferral of this case request.

At 8:25 Chair Bibb closed the Public Hearing at 9:25 pm.

Mr. Miles: stated Mr. Miller and his consultants have provided all of us with very limited information tonight. I do not think that we have heard all of the complete, factual evidence that you as Commissioners in this SUP request and this rural cluster sketch plan need to know prior to rendering a decision. We feel that there is an option as Mr. Payne and I prescribed and wrote in the legal ad for the SUP request to be added for a central water system. Everyone has agreed upon the need for a Phase 2 study with test wells and with that being said Planning Staff recommends that the Planning Commission defers this SUP request for sixty (60) days to your March 9th Regular Meeting to allow for that to happen.

Mr. Bibb: stated that if you have no problem with any of the recommend conditions why would you have a problem with that one speaking on number 5?

Mr. Miller: stated that he have a concern about the recommend condition. My concern is that it is worded very ambiguously and I don't understand what its parameters are. So I'm not wanted in the final vote without understanding exactly what it means.

Mr. Miles: stated that these are trunk points which you have fully a copy of my staff report.

5. Prior to final site development plan approval, the developer is to provide evidence satisfactory to the Community Development Director of financial security sufficient to guarantee operations, maintenance, repair and replacements of the systems in their entirety. Such evidence shall be submitted annually until five (5) years from the date that

ninety (90) percent of the recorded lots are sold and using the systems.

This is pretty standard in the subdivision development. Why would there be a concern about this? As you heard that we are still working with Nahor Village until they get to their 90% done, which had started 15 years ago. These conditions are taken from a similar subdivision named Popular Ridge that was approved 3-2 in 2014. I didn't pull this out of some other Planning Commission like Albemarle County I just pulled this from the Planning Commission here which was brought to their attention about 6 years ago.

Mr. Miller: I'm used to bonds for roads, storm water, and erosion, but they are usually down when the construction is completed. Not after 5 years when after 90 % of the lots are sold.

Mr. Miles: Yes, Sir your bonding condition is up there in condition number 2.

Mr. Miller: To release it, it's not hold for 5 years after 90% of the lots. It's reduce once it have been constructed and approved. A bond last for 10 years after without the full extent 5 years passed the 90% after the record lots was sold.

Mr. Miles: stated no future comments just wanted you to know that's what we discuss in proposed in thief, so it's up to the Commission and you as the applicant to determine what conditions are appropriate.

Mr. Miller: stated that he is making his comments known that he is objecting to this conditions.

Mr. Zimmer: What is your objections to the condition?

Mr. Payne: Sir we are going to ask you one more time, what is your objection?

Mr. Miller: stated that maybe he isn't saying it correctly that he is objecting to having the full cost of maintenance repair on the entire system to maintain it for five years after the 90% of the lots are sold.

Mr. Bibb: Why would you object that's the question?

Mr. Payne: stated that he objects to it, he seems that he is not willing to explain why he objects to it.

Mrs. Eager: stated that the owners are responsible for the bonds until it is turned over to the HOA. I did Two Rivers and until the HOA takes over I had to take it care of it. No, it's not forever.

Mr. Bibb: Stated you still don't want to answer the question so we are just going to move on. Mr. Miles if you would like to make your final comments.

Mr. Douglas: States his final comment:

Mr. Miller and his consultants provided us with limited information. I don't think that we have heard complete factual evidence that you the Chair of the Board in this SUP request

and that this rural cluster sketch plan. We feel that there is an option as Mr. Payne and I prescribed and wrote in the legal ad for SUP requests to be added for a central water system. To do a phase 2 study with test wells, we feel that this will be a definitely need 60 days to analyze and bring it back to the Planning Commission meeting on March 9th for the hearing. I feel that additional information should be coming forward from those consultants with specific information relative to that, so again some of the rural cluster concerns that we had with Mr. Miller could summer up some of his calculations from what we provided as staff to indicate that he has removed all steep slopes in areas that he could properly do his analyzes on. Than that way the test walls for water would also provide additional support for the central sewer system to work properly through the peculations has been described to the consultants in this request.

MOTION:	I move that the Planning Commission recommend to Defer SUP 20:02, a request for a special use permit to allow for a central sewer system / major utilities with respect to 124.5 +/- acres of Tax Map 31 Section A Parcel 41 and Tax Map 31 Section 1 Parcel A [subject to the seven (7) conditions listed in the staff report.]				
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Murray-Key (Madam Vice Chair)	Johnson	Zimmer	Lagomarsino
ACTION:		Motion			Second
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
RESULT:	5-0 Deferred for 60 Days to March 9th				

6. PRESENTATIONS:

None_

7. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS:

None

8. **SUBDIVISIONS:**

Ballinger Bluff Rural Cluster Sketch Plan

Planning Commission review of a Sketch Plan for a proposed rural cluster subdivision with respect to 124.5 +/- acres of Tax Maps 31, Section A, Parcel 41 and 31, Section 1 Parcel A. The applicant is proposing 48 lots with designated open space and a separate request for a Special Use Permit to allow for a central sewer system known as wastewater treatment units.

MOTION:	I move that the Planning Commission Defer SUB 20:33 Ballinger Bluffs Sketch Plan, a request for forty-eight (48) residential lots plus open space, with respect to 124.5 +/- acres of Tax Maps 31 Section A Parcel 41 and 31 Section 1 Parcel A for sixty (60) days.					
MEMBER:	Bibb (Chair)	Murray-Key (Vice Chair)	Johnson	Zimmer	Lagomarsino	
ACTION:	Second Motion					
VOTE:	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	
RESULT:	5-0 Deferred for 60 days to March 9 th					

9. **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

None

10. NEW BUSINESS:

None

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS #2:

At 9:25 pm, Chairman Bibb opened the second round of Public Comments. With no one coming forward online, or on the conference call line wishing to speak, Chairman Bibb closed the Public Comments at 9:47 pm.

12. ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Bibb adjourned the Planning Commission meeting on January 12, 2021 at 9:49 pm.

Minutes recorded by Valencia Porter, Administrative Program Specialist.

Barry A. Bibb, Chairman Fluvanna County Planning Commission



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Sandy Shackelford, Director of Planning and Transportation Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission

sshackelford@tjpdc.org; (434) 422-4823

THOMAS JEFFERSON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION REGION PROJECTS RECOMMENDED FOR SMART SCALE FUNDING

Charlottesville, Virginia, January 29, 2021 - The Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission region has been recommended to receive over \$114 million in transportation project funding through Virginia's SMART SCALE program.

Out of twenty projects that are recommended within the Culpeper VDOT Construction District, fourteen projects are within the Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission region, including projects in the City of Charlottesville, Albemarle County, and Fluvanna County. The Hydraulic Road and Route 29 improvements project recommended by the Hydraulic Planning Advisory Panel and submitted by the Charlottesville-Albemarle Metropolitan Planning Organization was the highest scoring project within the Culpeper Construction District; it will leverage an additional \$18 million of funding designated for improving capacity and increasing efficiency along Route 29 in the Charlottesville/Albemarle County region.

SMART SCALE is Virginia's program to fund transportation projects based on a competitive scoring process in order to most effectively use limited tax dollars to meet the state's transportation performance goals. Eligible agencies are able to submit applications every two years. Funding is expected to be approved by the Commonwealth Transportation Board in June.

More information about SMART SCALE can be found at http://vasmartscale.org/projects/fy-2022-projects.asp.